Warren County Department of Human Services
Division of Aging & Disability Services
Wayne Dumont Jr. Administration Building
165 County Rte. 519 So.

Belvidere, New Jersey 07823-1949

Toll-Free: 877-222-3737
Telephone: 908-475-6591
Fax: 908-475-6588

Steve Unger
Executive Director

December 15, 2021

TO: Senior Services Network
FROM: Steve Unger, Executive Director
RE: 2022 Senior Services Network Provider Meeting Schedule

For your convenience, please find the enclosed Senior Services Network meeting schedule. The
Senior Services Network meets at 9:30am on the third Wednesday on an alternating month basis
beginning in February of each year. The meetings will be held on Webex, unless otherwise informed.
The meeting in June will be part of the Public Hearing.

Meeting Link:
https://warrencountynj.webex.com/warrencountynj/j.php?MTID=m2d40bab901486be648ca1896877e8767
Meeting number: 2344 849 3253 Password: 23PamcNJtV3
Join by phone: +14043971516 US Toll / 8773093457 US Toll Free Access code: 2344 849
3253
February 16, 2022 Webex
April 20, 2022 Webex
June 23, 2022 Area Plan Public Hearing — Webex
**Washington Senior Center, 33 Brass Castle Rd, Washington, NJ, if in-person meeting is
possible.
Webex Meeting Information for the Public Hearing:
https://warrencountynj.webex.com/warrencountynj/j.php? MTID=m70cf86117c6357f44a
13cfel18c204de0
Meeting number: 2349 724 4023 Password: 2D3WptWe4dFp
Join by phone: +14043971516 US Toll / 8773093457 US Toll Free
Access code: 2344 849 3253
August 17,2022  Webex
October 19,2022 Webex
December 21, 2022 Webex
SU:ch

cc: S. Buskirk
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